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From: plant.enquiries@bu-uk.co.uk
Sent: 02 April 2025 10:33
To: NI Enquiries
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] EN010147- Botley West Solar Farm
Attachments: RE: Botley West Solar Farm - Statutory Authorities Protective Provisions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello, 
 
Find attached email response.  
 
Many thanks 

Project Coordination Team Leader  
(Network records) 

           

E   @gtc-uk.co.uk 

T    

W  www.gtc-uk.co.uk 

 

 
 

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 March 2025 13:45 
To: Plant Enquiries <plant.enquiries@bu-uk.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EN010147- Botley West Solar Farm 
 

[EXTERNAL] This message has originated from outside BUUK's email system. Do not click on 
any links or open any attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the email. 
Please contact the ICT Service Desk if you are unsure if this email is genuine. 

 

Planni ng Ac t 2008 – Sec tion 88 and 89 and The Infrastr ucture Pl anni ng (Examination Procedur e) R ules  2010 – R ul es 6, 9 and 13 Application by Photovolt D evelopment Partners  (PVD P) on behalf  of Sol arFive Ltd for an Order Gr anti ng D evel opm ent C onsent for the B…  

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Planning Inspectorate

  

 

  

 

 You don't often get email from plant.enquiries@bu-uk.co.uk. Learn why this is important   
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Planning Act 2008 – Section 88 and 89 and The 
Infrastructure Planning (Examination 
Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rules 6, 9 and 13 

Application by Photovolt Development 
Partners (PVDP) on behalf of SolarFive Ltd for 
an Order Granting Development Consent for 
the Botley West Solar Farm Project 

Appointment of the Examining Authority, 
Invitation to the preliminary meeting, 
notification of Hearings and other Procedural 
Decisions 

Dear Sir / Madam 

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA) 
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning 
website. 

The letter is an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting for the above 
application (the ‘Rule 6’ letter) which will be held on Tuesday 13 May, 
10:00 at The Kings Centre, Osney Mead, Oxford OX2 0ES and virtually 
via Microsoft Teams. The letter includes an agenda for the meeting, a 
draft Examination Timetable and other important matters. 

The letter also provides notification of the following events at The Kings 
Centre, Osney Mead, Oxford OX2 0ES and virtually via Microsoft 
Teams: 

 Tuesday 13 May 2025, 14:00 Open Floor Hearing 1 

 Wednesday 14 May 2025, 10:00 Open Floor Hearing 2 

 Thursday 15 May 2025, 10:00 Issue Specific Hearing 1 
The letter includes other important information about the 
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hearings including details about how to make a request to be 
heard and the procedure that will be followed at the hearings. 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010147-
000706 
You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project 
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website: 

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010147  

Yours faithfully 

Botley West Solar Farm Case Team 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National 
Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project 
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate) 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the 
Planning Inspectorate. 

 

   

 
 
 
NOTE: 
This E-Mail originates from BUUK Infrastructure, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk, IP30 9UP  
VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 08246423.  
DISCLAIMER 
The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender immediately. You 
should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other 
person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss or damage. The recipient is 
advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.  
Thank you  
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